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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dick‘son

Sent:  Tuesday, May 19, 2009 12:41 PM

To: 'Gordon, Ray (DERMY)'

Ce: Ajhar Rebecca; Grant, Patncna Lopez Marques (DERM)
o I T ,

Ray,

This is to confirm the change of status of the subject item facility to INACTIVE per your e-mail request below. See the Facility Screen
print below.

Immediately below is the complete content of the text which | have included in the comment section of the Facility Screen capture
below for the subject item facility.

02/02/09-Status to INACTIVE per R.Gordon e-mail dated 05/13/09, inspection verified by M Lopez (02/02/09) facility no Ionger in
operation.

Thank you and have a great day!

(&)

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management

5/19/2009
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Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Gordon, Ray (DERM) [mailto:GordoR@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:20 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: 0250710

Per attached inspection report this facility is no longer in operation. Please update ARMS accordingly
<<0250710_perc.rtf>>

Ray A. Gordon

Office:305-872-6925

"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

5/19/2009



